MAR 2 3 1988

Docket Nos. 50-334 License Nos. DPR-66
50-412 NPF-73

Duguesne Light Company
ATTN: Mr. J. D. Sieber
Vice President - Nuclear Group
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of correspondence recently received by this office which
appears to allege that some stress analyses performed by one of your contrac-
tors in the 1980-time frame may have been inadequate.

It s reguested that Duquesne Light Company revisw the circumstances surround-
ing this document and provide a report of your findings and conclusions within
thirty days of receipt of this letter.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Original 8¢

James T. Wiggins, Chiaf
Reactor Projects Branch No. 3

Enclosure:
Memorandum, Bal Gupta to Chuck McCullough, dated December 24, 1980

cc w/encl:

J. J. Carey, Executive Vi.e President, Operations

J. 0. Crockett, General Manager, Corporate Nuclear Services
W. S. Lacey, General Manager, Nuclear Operations

N. R. Tonet, Manager, Nuclear Engineering

T. P. Noonan, Plant Manager

C. E. Ewing, QA Manager

K. D. Grada, Manager, Nuclear Safety

Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident Inspector

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY LIMROTH 160 3/19/88 - 0001.0.0 \ \\
03/19/88

8804010211 €80323
PDR ADOCK 0OS000334
P nch




Duquesne Light Company 2 MAR 23 1988

bcc w/encl:

Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
J. Wiggins, DRP

L. Tripp, DRP

D. Limroth, DRP

P. Tam, LPM, NRR

R. Bores, DRSS

RP R#&EJL 1:0RP
fmroth/mjd LTripp JWiggins
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at the present time and to

rufnASt tO you some gorrdctive etfona that must be taken
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‘ owever, for businesh reasons
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